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1. What is the purpose of this Request for Proposal? 

 The purpose of this Request for Proposal is to identify and contract a suitably qualified 

and experienced Contractor with the necessary resources to undertake Contractor 

Services for the Community Centers. 

 

2. Are there any eligibility requirements for this Procurement Process? 

 In order to be eligible for evaluation and/or consideration to provide the Services, the 
Proponent must be able to demonstrate the following: 
 

1. Small and Micro Contractor from the specified area 

2. Submission of receipt for the purchase of the RFQ package; 

3. Independently Audited Financial Statements (for companies) and Accountant’s 
Reports (for partnerships and sole proprietors only) for 2013, 2014 and 2015 or 
Banker’s/Credit Union’s Letter (issued within the last 3 months) or Bank 
Statements (dated within the last 3 months) or Letter confirming Credit 
Arrangements with Suppliers or Management Accounts for the last three (3) 
years. 

4. Certificate of Registration, Incorporation (and Certificate of Continuance, 
where applicable);  

5. Valid Statutory Documents inclusive of Income Tax and VAT Clearance 
Certificates and National Insurance Board Compliance Certificate;  

6. Firms must submit all documents and information as required by the RFP. 
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3. Would proposals submitted by Joint Ventures be acceptable? 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Proposals submitted by Joint Venture (JV) entities  would be acceptable providing that 

the following is included in their Proposals: 

1. Joint Venture Guarantee 

2. Joint Venture Agreement (executed) 

3. Financial Statements, Litigation History and Experience of each member 

4. Other related documents identified in the RFP. 

 

4. 

 

 

 

 

 

5. 

What is the recommended team composition? 

At a minimum, the proposed team should comprise the following: 

1. Site Supervisor 

2. Foreman 

3. HSE Technician 

 

 

 

What experience is the Proponent required to demonstrate? 

 

Proponents are required to demonstrate that its key human resources assigned to the 

team have provided similar works on at least three (3) completed projects of a similar 

nature. 

For the purposes of this paragraph, projects of a similar nature means: 

Completed projects whereby the proponents was responsible for the provision of 

Contractor Services on construction projects to the value of at least 1.5 Million Dollars TT$ 

1,500,000.00 (VAT Exclusive). 
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Proponents are to note that the responses provided as guidance to these Frequently Asked 

Questions does not relieve the Proponent of its obligation and responsibility to fulfill and 

comply with all requirements of the Request for Proposals. 




